





annαHAMSAMRAN

 akhamsamran  anna-khamsamran  aceking.io  575.779.1619  akhamsamran@gmail.com

OBJECTIVE

Easy access to well organized information improves businesses and the experience of their customers. My goal is to build systems and tools that remove obstacles through elegant structure and sound design.

SUMMARY

Entrepreneur, accomplished artist, and educator. Specializing in graphic design and creating and implementing business work-flow systems. I do not have a college degree. What I do bring to every job is a wealth of experience in dealing with situations in which the workers/users are under high stress and a need for exacting completion of tasks. I am able to quickly recognize the needs of a business or situation, to think outside and inside the box in identifying the parameters, tools and methods useful to harmoniously achieving the desired outcomes, to implement the system, and then to train the users.

EDUCATION

Web Developer, Deep Dive Coding Bootcamp 2018
HTML, CSS, Javascript, PHP, MySQL

Professional Certifications: Samui Inter. Diving School 1990 -1994
Divemaster through Master Instructor
Current Teaching Status: PADI #47337

EXPERIENCE

- Xochitl for New Mexico Congressional Campaign (NM-02):**
Digital Director Jul 2018-Nov 2018
- As a DigiDem, supported all aspects of a successful congressional campaign's operations.
 - Managed all social media accounts, website, digital tools, graphic design, data entry
 - Trained staff, interns and volunteers in digital security
 - Instituted creative solutions for work-flow issues
- DigiDems:**
Digidem Organizer Jul 2018-Nov 2018
- Evaluated/streamlined/supported systems, removed barriers to and facilitated use of digital tools and security practices in a political campaign
- Deep Dive Coding, Albuquerque, NM:**
Technical Coach Apr 2018-Jun2018
- One-on-one tutoring in website development
- Developer Internship** Jan 2018-Mar 2018
- 400 hours full stack web development
- National College of Midwifery, Taos, NM:**
Chief Operations Officer Jul 2013-Jan 2018
- Directed the migration to online learning platform.
 - Led two cycles of accreditation renewal for non-profit college
 - Implemented changes that increased student matriculation by 50%
- Technology Manager** Oct 2016-Jan 2018
- Created tech/IT plan and handbook
 - Designed/Managed Student Information System/database
- Registrar** Nov 2010-Jun 2013
- Maintained/reviewed official records and official transcripts
- Web Developer / Database Developer** Aug 2008-Jul 2010
- Designed / developed official website including online curriculum
 - Designed and built the database for student and preceptor information, allowing 200% increase in annual matriculation.
- Administrator / Admissions Officer** Jun 2006-Jul 2008.
- Dive InDeep Ltd, Part, Koh Samui, Thailand:**
Co-Founder / Owner / Manager / Instructor 1990 - 2006